Your Ref:DC/21/0403/ADV

Our Ref: SCC/CON/1648/21 SUffOlk
Date: 4 May 2021 %Y County Council
Highways Enquiries to: Highways.DevelopmentControl@suffolk.gov.uk

All planning enquiries should be sent to the Local Planning Authority.
Email: planning.help@westsuffolk.gov.uk

The Planning Department
West Suffolk Council (FH)
Development Management
West Suffolk House
Western Way

Bury St Edmunds

Suffolk

IP33 3YU

For the attention of: Ed Fosker
Dear Ed,

TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING ACT 1990 CONSULTATION RETURN: DC/21/0403/ADV
PROPOSAL.: Application for advertisement consent - 43 flag pole signs

LOCATION: Land Ne Haverhill Wilsey Road Little Wratting Suffolk

ROAD CLASS:

Notice is hereby given that the County Council as Highway Authority have reviewed the application
documents including the Location Plan which is at a scale of 1:2500. It has not been possible to
ascertain where the proposed flag poles will be located in relation to the highway.

Clarification is sought as this has highway safety implications.

The Highway Authority cannot make further comment until more a detailed plan is provided. Without
Highway Authority approval, it would be unlawful to locate the flag poles in the highway.

Although some dimensions have been provided the above ground profile of the flag pole signs have not
been shown. We would like to establish the minimum height between ground level and the bottom of the
flag signs please to ensure that, if they are located in an area of public movement, sufficient headroom
would be provided.

It is an OFFENCE to carry out works within the public highway, which includes a Public Right of
Way, without the permission of the Highway Authority.

Yours sincerely,

Mr Peter Bradfield
Development Management Technician
Growth, Highways and Infrastructure

Endeavour House, 8 Russell Road, Ipswich, Suffolk. IP1 2ZBX
www.suffolk.gov.uk



